

Alec Finnell

Practice Assistant

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204
✉ afinnell@stollberne.com
in LinkedIn



Alec brings over five years of experience in the legal field to Stoll Berne where he puts to use his skills in document assembly and proofreading, as well as his hands-on experience with the firm's systems. As the firm's Practice Assistant, Alec supports legal assistants in both the Litigation and Real Estate departments, handling everything from conflict searches, processing high-volume print jobs, to helping develop more efficient, technology assisted workflows.



EDUCATION

University of California, Irvine, Paralegal Certificate, 2015
University of California, Irvine, B.A., German Studies, 2013

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne
Practice Assistant, 2019-present
Office & Records Specialist, 2017-2019
Office Assistant, 2016-2017

Aitken Aitken Cohn (Santa Ana, California)
Legal Assistant, 2015-2016
Office Services Clerk, 2014-2015

Angula McGhee, APLC (Newport Beach, California)
Office Assistant, 2013-2014

Northwest Workers' Justice Project
Paralegal Volunteer

PERSONAL

Alec's wife, Kelly, works with Lewis & Clark Graduate School's Center for Community Engagement. They enjoy camping, hiking, travelling, and spending time with their dog Wally (named after literary critic Walter Benjamin). Alec is currently teaching himself to cook German food.

